STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

. GREENVILLE |
STATE - :

| ~ VS,
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS

" DIRECT PRESENTMENT

AKA:

. _ kDa‘terdf‘Offense: 12127720097,
" Race: W . Sex: ' 35 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)(1)(a)

3
=
DOB: ¢ 7 SS# ~ ) -~ CDR Code #: 0450 /0
, ) .
)

(N

City, State, Zip: i
DL# ol - SID# i
"*CDL-Yes [ 1 No [_] CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes E] No D

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Deferidant who was

Address: ~ . _
SENTENCE SHEET &5

- [J- CONVICTED OF or [} PLEADS..

TO: TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE, 10-28- GRAMS (1ST OFFENSE)
In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(1)(a) of the'S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0450
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [X SERIOUS D MOST SERIOUS . (O Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
o _ . e (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act) . '
The charge'is:  [X] As indicted, [ ‘Lesser Included Offense O ‘Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

Thepleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendatron - 3 Negotlated Sentence, & Reco Xwﬁ by the State.

T Dl f2f o207 6§2§1

_ Asglstant Attomney General £~SCBar#. o Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Deféndant is committed to the . /Kb State Department of Correctnons [0 County Detention Center
for a determinate term of /- ) days/months/ye or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - - years
and/or to pay a fine of § e ; provided tha “Upon the service of R days/months/years and or payment
of$ ..m— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for A

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servnces standard condltlons of probatlon whrch are
incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - ' '
», The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13 40 to be calculated and applred by the State
Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendantis to be placed.-on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.-
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .. .
‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

' l:] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred []. Def Walves Hearlng D Ordered PTUP

Total $ plus 20% fee: ' $ . ‘ ‘ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . L - e - . ) :Obtain' GED O -
[ Setby SCOPPPS o S . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job,Corp.
‘ .'"j’ S ,. Chow © - May serve W/E beginning _
Recipient: : : - B ‘Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ‘ ' 3 " Random Drug/Alcohol Testing - [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) N $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) o $100 $ _ sVt.w ' pmts. of$ - Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) " . %100 . $ -8 ' Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . _ $12 $ - oo ‘ ‘ : ’
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ‘ $500 - o .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . "~ $25 - 8 DS ey
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘ : ‘$150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee). L $50 $ . v - ' .

- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea . - . . [O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, -
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - . $5 8507, S §47 12 requires $500 be pgidto Clerk . ~
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ _ 3.9 _ ) ;{/VLQ
TOTAL _ : . $ ; / - -

.................. T MR N T ‘
Clerk of Cougﬁ(D_eputy Cler ] )\[L\:/Ll,u,fg 5 aq - . 7
Court Reporter: [ he r«::a M‘, \.-; ) , .Sentence Date £, lr4,77 WA

S.C.:CA/‘217'(03/2011'),lu } o o .- ., _' (/5)" Cm



o IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o .
| MAR =4 203

COUNTY OF. - :
. GREENVILLE . S , :
STATE z L e 3 INDICTMENT/CASE# 2011 .gs-47 .07 COUNT!
Vs, c 0 CLEAK STad o UEURY
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS ) AANV#_DIRECT PRESENTMENT
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: 11/1/20089 - 11/8/2011
Race:. w == Sex: M Age: 35 )] S.C..Code §: 44-53-375(C)(5)
DOB: | (  Ss# oummiiy - ) CDR Code #:  _ 0370
Address” ) o ,
- City, State, Zip: T 4 ) | SENTENCE SHEET
Dl#¥ aEmS» _ * SID# ) ' N
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes ] No [J Hazmat Yes [ ] No O S _ S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . | J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS NS
TO: TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE, 28-100 GRAMS (CONSPIRACY) (1ST OFFENSE) e : ()
In violation of § 2 44-53-375(C)(2Xa) s .of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
(O NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [X] SERIOUS . O MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS (O §17-25-45
o : (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] As indicted, @ Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, a Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . Ny , : éf ,_

7 b Az 16201 [ ' _ > 257
-/ Assistant Attomey General /_— SC Bar # : Defendant Attorfiy for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the g State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7]~ days/monthsfyearyor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~——— ; provided that-updn the service of - days/months/years and or payment
of$ ——— - . ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~—

- -months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. . ' '

[J CONCURRENT or - [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. : )

(O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered  PTUP

N

“Total: $ D e e, ‘ days/hours Public Sérvice Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[0 Setby SCOPPPS - FEB 06 2017 ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: : - May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - SC Coun Of Appaaxs Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ) ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ sO0T pmts. of $ Beginning
© §14-1-211 (A)(2}(DU! Surcharge) i : $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-29095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 - < $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ XSN.oY
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 .U §47.12 requires $5?0 be paid to Clerk ,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 39D ring,prpbation. 4 . h\*CMQ.
TOTAL N / L $ e W'E?j/ a‘/g__’_
g ey B ~ $ _ A3 4D Presidi udg :
Clerk of Comkf'f/Deputy C)Q ]7 /ﬂ\-}/ﬂuf/ /)r gf_u / Judge Code: _ "N Jlg A
Court Reporter:—" 7T Ngng 5 9@}:{1 5~ N Sentence Date 6:, llard"z 4

: ANV
SCCA/217(03/?011) ., ’ ' . : { :;?VLJI ZT;%—’



~— :

. IN-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

STATE OF SOUTH CARO_LINA >¢
. ‘ i J e S AN
COUNTYOF N4 200 N\,
, A GREENVILLE ~ L | :
STATE . T TUY5 . INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2011 .gs- 47 - 07 COUNT XX
VS ' R LY SURY .
_CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS ) ;" _DIRECT PRESENTMENT.
AKA: ) . Date of Offense: 3/10/2010
Race:. ~.W. _ - Sex: M © Age: 3 Y+  S.C.Code§: 44-53-375(B)
DOB: « L SS#: <. ' ) ~ CDRCode#: 3014 '
‘Address: . ) R - _ /
City, State, Zip: _ ) SENTENCE SHEET g\
DL# 40N - SD#F ) . . o

*CDL Yes [[] No ] CMV Yes [ JNo [ Hazmat Yes [ ] No [

TO:

‘[0 CONVICTED OF or

: @ PLEADS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was’
* DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE (PRIOR TO JUNE 2, 2010) S
’ - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code # 3014,

In violation of § 44-53-375(B)

- [ NON-VIOLENT ™ [ VIOLENT

The charge is:’ @ 'Asindicted,. []
.The plea is:

Lesser Included Offense,-
Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

D SERIOUS O MOSTSERIOUS

‘0 Mandatory GPS
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) -
[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

: O Negotlated Sentence, X Recommendatign by the State.
My Mooty = — " &SZS)

[ §17-25-45

(def.’s |h|t|als)

ATTEST:
y.4 ,A,./ 76207
’ ssistant Attorney General SCBar#

. - Defendant Attorney for Defendant . SC Bar #
REFORE, the Defendant i mmitted to the .[]--State Department of Correctlons 0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ' _ days/monthslyears‘9 <[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years
and/or to pay afineof § ; provided that upoit the service of e days/months/years and or payment

of§ ———-

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

e e

.. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of | Probatuon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon which are

incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or

[ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State

Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16 25-65 (Crlmlnal

Domestic Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a-firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -

ClerkofC@CIerk) 77)dk{cuj Q S{J{-

Court Reporter:———

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

’)@/"t’51~ Q&’m v

\ .

O RESTITUTION: : D Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing I:] .Ordered PTUP
Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymeanérms: : © ObtainGED . [
[]. Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: p Substance Abuse Counseling- [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . -3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly
'§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) " $100 -8 _ /o pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ T8 : Paid to Public Defender. Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ :
" - §56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 - Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) © $500 8 .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 - $ a5 .-
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 - $ ‘
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ o ‘ Co
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ v . §47.12 reqyires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ 3.4 D d rip@/&%n . A
TOTAL $ A %\ ’
$ J 3.9 fesiding Judge m—

-~ Judge Code: _ P77 )
/Sentence Date ;:Iﬁ/\ 1Y~
l‘) 177

W



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | ‘ ) "™ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
GREENVILLE o
STATE . \ X3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011 .Gs. 47 . 07 COUNT XXI
VS. LUURY '
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS ) A .+ DIRECT PRESENTMENT

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/10/2010

Race: w_ = Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53- 375(0)(2)(3)

DOB: . [ SS#. ™. ) CDR Code #: 0392

Address: v ' ) :

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# P - SiD# ) | . o

*CDL Yes [JNo [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] ' Q ~

In disposition of the said indictment cores now the Defendant whowas - CONVICTED-OF or [} PLEADS _ O-f

TO: TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE, 28-100 GRAMS (1ST OFFENSE) (\ ”

In violation of § 44-53-375(C)}(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0392 -

[J NON-VIOLENT [X VIOLENT E SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS . [0 §17-25-45

L _ . (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

" The charge is: @ As indicted, [] Lesserincluded Offense, [] - Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.'s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon : -0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTE . ‘

/”46,_ T AL~ 76207 a@g M M {ggg,'

- FAssistant Attorney General /‘ SC Bar # Defendant ’ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is,committed to the . ‘State Department of Corrections [] County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of R days/months earglor [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years

and/or to pay a ﬁne of$. -~ ; provided that Upon the service of S days/months/years and or payment
“of$ 7", plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for )

months/years and subject to South Carollna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serwces standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. :
%‘ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24—13—40 to be calculated and applced by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regnstry of Child Abuse and: Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17—25-135
. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectnon 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Cnmmal
"- Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[:] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred .l'_'] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP -

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' : : o ., ObtainGED - [J
[0 Setby SCDPPPS . A o ‘v S Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

. : . . _ May serve WIE beginning
Recipient: _ : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: A $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ‘ $100 $_jeo. pmts. of $ : - -Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ’ Paid to Public Defender Fund -
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ g : '
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) - . $25 $_ = 9. “ . Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) i .. $500 $ ’ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ )
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) " $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ bHovw §47 12 requnres 500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ 5. G0
TOTAL $ :

$ /3290

Clerk of Cqurt/Deputy CIerQ 77 ){1/‘]{(_@,7{’ /) &MJ ; Judge Code: ( 2 [,g i %‘ . '
Court Reporter: - T/'\ e,/e,( o T Lw(/ \ [\ - Sentence Date __ (5 i :

\../’u!./ ’ T

‘ I _ ' | ‘7)//<) L \
SCCA/217 (03/2011) . _ : Nl . )



' SCCA/217 (03/2011)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF
’ GREENVILLE ‘ ' —
« STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: . 2011 _Gs- 47 07 COUNT XXil
- VS,
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS ) A/~ _DIRECT PRESENTMENT
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 2/8/2011
Race: w. . Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(B)
DOB: | . 1. SS# RIS - ) CDR Code#:  _3198 :
Address: ) . L) : ' »
City, State, Zip: . ) SENTENCE SHEET
Dl UiiEp * SID# ) ' o /
*CDL Yes [ ] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] : \5\
In disposition of the said indictment comes now thé Defendant who was - [ CONV'CTED OFor. [ -PLEADS :
TO: DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE  (AFTER JUNE 2, 2010)
In violation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing.CDR Code # 3198 .
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ‘ O §17-25-45
‘ (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: @ As indicted, 0 Lesser included Offense, !:| Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Reco on by the &
ATTEST:
76207 W )W '9% < 5)
istant Anorney General SC Bar # Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - days/months/yea or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed -~ years
and/orto pay afineof $ . = ; provided that-tpon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of$. __ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. .
(] CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. »
3 The Defendant s to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{0 RESTITUTION: L—_I Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP

Total: $ . - plus 20% fee: % ' . ) days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: " Obtain GED J
[J Setby SCDPPPS B PR Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Jo\b Corp.
. ) ¢
A _ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =~ [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive w'eekty/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 - $ B L . Paid to Public Defender Fund,
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ‘ $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 $_ o>
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 - $ ,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counse!,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) o $5 ' $ 5w §47.12 requrres 00 be paid {f&%ﬁ
3% to County (if pard in installments)- _ $ 3:9¢ L ,
TOTAL $ _ - Jérﬂ
o ;7 $ J323 7 ) Presiding Judg
Clerk of uw / ) / ﬂ “v ~ Q 5 ¢ L,{ - Judge Code: —AP[ 7T ~ (
Court Reporter: -Th e e UT hnlov— fntence Date _ 5}uu f ra

s1d]13



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. HAR =4 7
COUNTY OF - A _
‘ GREENVILLE S e . : v -
STATE i . C ). #INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011 _Gs. 47 - . 07 COUNT XXl
VS. e ) : ‘ : :
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL SIMMONS ) ANV - DIRECT PRESENTMENT
-AKA: . ) Date of Offense: 2/8/2011
Race: W _ . Sex: M Age: 35 ) . S.C.Code§:  _44-53-375(B)
DOB: { . SS# NS ) CDR Code #: 3198
Address: ™ » - ) - :
City, State, Zip: C ) SENTENCE SHEET - RN
Di# oBNNER ___ * SD# ) N

*CDL Yes [1 No [J CMV Yes [] No [-] Hazmat Yes [ -No ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was L] CONVICTED OF or [A PLEADS

TO: DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE  (AFTER JUNE 2, 2010)
Inviolationof §  44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
[J NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT - [J SERIOUS -[J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
: P e Coe (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [X] Asindicted, -~ [] LesserIncluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (def.’s initials)
Thepleais: - [1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Neggtiated Sentence, "Recom iorl by the State.
ATTEST: . : ¢
Lonlls 7.2, 6207 ‘ ——(_  SZs|

Aséistant Attorney General - Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the BI State Department of Corrections . [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _ /t:) days/monthsfyears r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ oz ; provided thatupon the service of ™ : days/months/years and or payment
ofg — - Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ____

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. i : o ’ .
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : ' A

P The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. . v _ » ) :
(O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. : :
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person-convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearin or ammunition.
’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing . .D Ordered PTUF;

Total: $ plus 20% fee: BN ‘ L , dayé/ho'urs Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: V B " ObtainGED- [ -
[0 Setby SCDPPPS - ' ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. v A o » ) May serve W/E beginning’
Recipient: . : C : " Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ - Fine may be.pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv: Surcharge) $100 $ /00 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ 8 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : L. %12 - $ B '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 825 ‘$ Other:
" Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) : : $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 oy
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - - $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ : ] Appointgd PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . - $5 $ e §47.12 requires $5Q0 be pajd to Clerk .. _
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) - S $ 34D ing probatioR. § 4/)/ /VCQ/
TOTAL $ 4LV : :
e o ) ¢ ., $ /33480 Presiding Uudge' ~ L
Clerk of Coud/Deputy Clerk ) }7 r)d'l&/iéu 1= 4} SW Judge Code: L [ 21 A
Court Reporter: NV Ciclp T A © v - . ‘Sentence Date 2] / 2_

sch217(03/2o11) o o j o S j{}f .
| | R T



